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Name of issuer
Urban Modesty Inc.

Legal status of issuer

Form
S-Corporation

Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization
New York

Date of organization
June 27, 2013

Physical address of issuer
171 99th street Brooklyn NY 11209

Website of issuer
https://www.urbanmodesty.com/

Name of intermediary through which the offering will be conducted
SI Securities, LLC

CIK number of intermediary
0001603038

SEC file number of intermediary
008-69440

CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary
170937

Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the offering
amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the
offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering

7.5% of the amount raised



Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the intermediary
to acquire such an interest
SI Securities will receive equity compensation equal to 5% of the number of securities sold.

Type of security offered
Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock

Target number of Securities to be offered
3,334

Price (or method for determining price)
$7.50

Target offering amount
$25,000

Oversubscriptions accepted:
Yes
O No

Oversubscriptions will be allocated:
O Pro-rata basis

First-come, first-served basis

O Other:

Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount)
$300,000

Deadline to reach the target offering amount
April 29, 2020

NOTE: If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the
offering deadline, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be cancelled and
committed funds will be returned.

Current number of employees
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Most recent fiscal year-end Prior fiscal year-end
Total Assets $59,070 $45,090
Cash & Cash Equivalents $6,980 $2,950
Accounts Receivable N/A N/A
Short-term Debt $25,710 $48,318
Long-term Debt N/A N/A
Revenues/Sales $273,788 $324,340
Cost of Goods Sold ($139,977) ($200,648)
Taxes Paid N/A N/A
Net Income $36,588 $34,814

The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities:

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida,
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico,
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands
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EXHIBIT A
OFFERING MEMORANDUM PART II OF OFFERING STATEMENT
(EXHIBIT A TO FORM C)
March 5, 2020

Urban Modesty, Inc.

Urban{Modest Y

I vou got Modesty We got you Covered

Up to $300,000 of Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock

Urban Modesty, Inc. (“Urban Modesty”, the "Company," "we," "us", or "our"), is offering up to $300,000 worth of
Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock of the Company (the "Securities"). Purchasers of Securities are sometimes referred
to herein as "Purchasers". The minimum target offering is $25,000 (the "Target Amount"). This Offering is being
conducted on a best efforts basis and the Company must reach its Target Amount of $25,000 by April 29, 2020 . The
Company is making concurrent offerings under both Regulation CF (the “Offering”) and Regulation D (the
"Combined Offerings"). Unless the Company raises at least the Target Amount of $25,000 under the Regulation CF
Offering and a total of $200,000 under the Combined Offerings (the "Closing Amount") by April 29, 2020. , no
Securities will be sold in this Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled, and committed funds will be
returned. Investors who completed the subscription process by April 24, 2020 will be permitted to increase their
subscription amount at any time on or before April 29, 2020. upon Company consent. For the avoidance of doubt, no
initial subscriptions from new investors will accepted after April 24, 2020. The Company will accept oversubscriptions
in excess of the Target Amount for the Offering up to $300,000 (the "Maximum Amount") on a first come, first served
basis. If the Company reaches its Closing Amount prior to April 24, 2020, the Company may conduct the first of
multiple closings, provided that the Offering has been posted for 21 days and that investors who have committed funds
will be provided notice five business days prior to the close. The minimum amount of Securities that can be purchased
is $1,000 per Purchaser (which may be waived by the Company, in its sole and absolute discretion). The offer made
hereby is subject to modification, prior sale and withdrawal at any time.

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can
afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of
the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or approved
by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not
passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) does not pass upon the merits of any Securities
offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering
document or literature.

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the SEC has not made an
independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration.

This disclosure document contains forward-looking statements and information relating to, among other
things, the Company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These forward-looking statements are
based on the beliefs of, assumptions made by, and information currently available to the Company’s
management. When used in this disclosure document and the Company Offering materials, the words
"estimate", "project”, "believe', "anticipate', "intend", "expect", and similar expressions are intended to
identify forward-looking statements. These statements reflect management’s current views with respect to
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future events and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the Company’s action results to differ
materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after such state or to reflect the
occurrence of unanticipated events.

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this
Offering:

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of
Columbia;

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d));

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C.
80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that Act (15
U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“1933 Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company
or companies.

Ongoing Reporting
The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website, no later than
April 29, 2020.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at https://www.urbanmodesty.com/investors.

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders
of record;

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the
1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable
securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Neither the Company nor any or its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing reporting
requirement of Regulation CF.

Updates
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.seedinvest.com/urban.modesty

About this Form C

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide you
with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the
Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information contained
in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C or of
any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have changed since
that date.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries and, therefore, are
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents.
The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company’s management
concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any additional
reasonable information to any prospective Purchaser prior to the consummation of the sale of the Securities.



This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and any
recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein are
based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise
revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that
the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is
submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other purpose.

SUMMARY

The Business
The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear elsewhere in this
Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Purchaser is urged to read this Form C and the Exhibits hereto in
their entirety.

Urban Modesty Inc. (“the Company”) was incorporated on June 27, 2013 under the laws of the State of New York,
and is headquartered in Brooklyn, New York. During 2018, the Company converted from a C-corporation to an S-
corporation. The Company manufactures and sells women’s modest fashion apparel.

The Company is located at 171 99th street, Brooklyn NY 11209.

The Company’s website is https://www.urbanmodesty.com.

A description of our products as well as our services, process, and business plan can be found on the Company’s

profile page on the SI Securities, LLC (“SeedInvest”) website under https://www.seedinvest.com/urban.modesty and
is attached as Exhibit C to the Form C of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.

The Offering

Minimum amount of Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock

] $25,000
being offered
Maximum amount of Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock $300,000
Purchase price per Security TBD
Minimum investment amount per investor $1,000
Offering deadline April 29, 2020

See the description of the use of proceeds on page 12

Use of proceeds hereof.

See the description of the voting rights on pages 13, 16

Voting Rights and 17.

RISK FACTORS

The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The
Company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy,
are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage
companies are inherently more risky than more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as
specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry

The development and commercialization of the Company’s products and services are highly competitive. 1t faces
competition with respect to any products and services that it may seek to develop or commercialize in the future. Its
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competitors include major companies worldwide. The modest fashion market is an emerging industry where new
competitors are entering the market frequently. Many of the Company’s competitors have significantly greater
financial, technical and human resources and may have superior expertise in research and development and
marketing approved services and thus may be better equipped than the Company to develop and commercialize
services. These competitors also compete with the Company in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and
acquiring technologies. Smaller or early stage companies may also prove to be significant competitors, particularly
through collaborative arrangements with large and established companies. Accordingly, the Company’s competitors
may commercialize products more rapidly or effectively than the Company is able to, which would adversely affect
its competitive position, the likelihood that its services will achieve market acceptance and its ability to generate
meaningful additional revenues from its products and services.

The Company’s expenses will significantly increase as they seek to execute their current business model.
Although the Company estimates that it has enough runway until end of year, they will be ramping up cash burn to
promote revenue growth, further develop R&D, and fund other Company operations after the raise. Doing so could
require significant effort and expense or may not be feasible.

The Company projects aggressive growth in 2020. If these assumptions are wrong and the projections regarding
market penetration are too aggressive, then the financial forecast may overstate the Company's overall viability. In
addition, the forward-looking statements are only predictions. The Company has based these forward-looking
statements largely on its current expectations and projections about future events and financial trends that it believes
may affect its business, financial condition and results of operations. Forward-looking statements involve known
and unknown risks, uncertainties and other important factors that may cause actual results, performance or
achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied
by the forward-looking statements.

The Company must correctly predict, identify, and interpret changes in consumer preferences and demand, offer
new products to meet those changes, and respond to competitive innovation. Consumer preferences for the
Company's products change continually. Its success depends on its ability to predict, identify, and interpret the tastes
and habits of consumers and to offer products that appeal to consumer preferences. If the Company does not offer
products that appeal to consumers, its sales and market share will decrease. It must distinguish between short-term
fads, mid-term trends, and long-term changes in consumer preferences. If the Company does not accurately predict
which shifts in consumer preferences will be long-term, or if it fails to introduce new and improved products to
satisfy those preferences, its sales could decline. In addition, because of its varied customer base, it must offer an
array of products that satisfy the broad spectrum of consumer preferences. If the Company fails to expand its
product offerings successfully across product categories, or if it does not rapidly develop products in faster growing
and more profitable categories, demand for its products could decrease, which could materially and adversely affect
its product sales, financial condition, and results of operations.

In addition, achieving growth depends on its successful development, introduction, and marketing of innovative new
products and line extensions. Successful innovation depends on its ability to correctly anticipate customer and
consumer acceptance, to obtain, protect and maintain necessary intellectual property rights, and to avoid infringing
the intellectual property rights of others and failure to do so could compromise its competitive position and
adversely impact its business

The Company may be unable to maintain, promote, and grow its brand through marketing and communications
strategies. It may prove difficult for the Company to dramatically increase the number of customers that it serves or
to establish itself as a well-known brand in the competitive modest fashion space. Additionally, the product may be in
a market where customers will not have brand loyalty.

The consolidation of retail customers could adversely affect the Company. Retail customers in major markets may
consolidate, resulting in fewer customers for the business. Consolidation also produces larger retail customers that
may seek to leverage their position to improve their profitability by demanding improved efficiency, lower pricing,
increased promotional programs, or specifically tailored products. In addition, larger retailers have the scale to develop
supply chains that permit them to operate with reduced inventories or to develop and market their own white-label
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brands. Retail consolidation and increasing retailer power could adversely affect the Company's sales and results of
operations. Retail consolidation also increases the risk that adverse changes in customers’ business operations or
financial performance will have a corresponding material and adverse effect on the Company. For example, if
customers cannot access sufficient funds or financing, then they may delay, decrease, or cancel purchases of products,
or delay or fail to pay the Company for previous purchases, which could materially and adversely affect product sales,
financial condition, and operating results.

If the Company fails to maintain or expand its relationships with its suppliers, it may not have adequate access to
new or key technology necessary for its products, which may impair its ability to deliver leading-edge products. In
addition to the technologies it develops, its suppliers develop product innovations at its direction that are requested by
its customers. Further, the Company relies heavily on its component suppliers to provide it with leading-edge
components that conform to required specifications or contractual arrangements on time and in accordance with a
product roadmap. If the Company is not able to maintain or expand its relationships with its suppliers or continue to
leverage their research and development capabilities to develop new technologies desired by its customers, its ability
to deliver leading-edge products in a timely manner may be impaired and it could be required to incur additional
research and development expenses. Also, disruption in its supply chain or the need to find alternative suppliers could
impact the costs and/or timing associated with procuring necessary products, components, and services. Similarly,
suppliers have operating risks that could impact their business. These risks could create product time delays, inventory
and invoicing problems, staging delays, and other operational difficulties.

Quality management plays an essential role in determining and meeting customer requirements, preventing defects,
improving the Company’s products and services, and maintaining the integrity of the data that supports the safety
and efficacy of its products. The Company's future success depends on their ability to maintain and continuously
improve their quality management program. An inability to address a quality or safety issue in an effective and timely
manner may also cause negative publicity, a loss of customer confidence in the Company or the Company's current
or future products, which may result in the loss of sales and difficulty in successfully launching new products. In
addition, a successful claim brought against the Company in excess of available insurance or not covered by
indemnification agreements, or any claim that results in significant adverse publicity against the Company could have
an adverse effect on their business and their reputation.

Not all of the founders or key employees are currently working full time for the Company. As a result, certain of the
Company's employees, officers, directors or consultants may not devote all of their time to the business, and may from
time to time serve as employees, officers, directors, and consultants of other companies. These other companies may
have interests in conflict with the Company.

The Company does not have an employment contract in place with its employees. Employment agreements typically
provide protections to the Company in the event of the employee’s departure, specifically addressing who is entitled
to any intellectual property created or developed by those employees in the course of their employment and covering
topics such as non-competition and non-solicitation. As a result, if an employee were to leave the Company, the
Company might not have any ability to prevent their direct competition, or have any legal right to intellectual property
created during their employment. There is no guarantee that an employment agreement will be entered into.

The Company’s Board does not keep meeting minutes from its board meetings. Though the Company is a New York
S-Corporation and New York does not legally require its S-corporations to record and retain meeting minutes, the
practice of keeping board minutes is critical to maintaining good corporate governance. Minutes of meetings provide
a record of corporate actions, including director and officer appointments and board consents for issuances, and can
be helpful in the event of an audit or lawsuit. These recordkeeping practices can also help to reduce the risk of potential
liability due to failure to observe corporate formalities, and the failure to do so could negatively impact certain
processes, including but not limited to the due diligence process with potential investors or acquirers. There is no
guarantee that the Company’s board will begin keeping board meeting minutes.

The Company’s Managing Members, Sherihan and Ahmed, are married. This could introduce unique risks, given
the idiosyncrasies of interpersonal relationships. Interpersonal issues such as divorce or severe disruption in a familial
relationship could disrupt the day-to-day operation of the business, and could negatively impact the financial position
of the Company.

The company has conducted related party transactions. The Company leases certain office space from one of its
shareholders. The lease is month-to-month and has no termination date. The Company currently makes rental
payments of $1,000 per month. For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company recognized rent
expense of $12,000 and $9,000, respectively.



The Company’s cash position is relatively weak. The Company currently has only $4,301.96 in cash balances as of
December 26, 2019. This equates to about one month of runway. The Company could be harmed if it is unable to meet
its cash demands, and the Company may not be able to continue operations if they are not able to raise additional
funds.

The Company has engaged in several short-term financing agreements. During the years ended December 31,2018
and 2017, the Company entered into short-term financing agreements for cash proceeds of $21,000 and $28,000,
respectively. The financing agreements have no maturity date and are repaid daily in amounts equal to 15% of daily
sales through the lender’s online platform. The total financing fee to be recognized over the life of the loan is $2,730
and $3,640, respectively.

In June 2019, the Company entered into a short-term financing agreement for proceeds of $44,000. The total loan is
repayable in amounts equal to 20% of daily sales through the lenders’ online platform, with a financing fee to be
recognized over the life of the loan totaling $2,625.

In August 2019, the Company entered into a short-term financing agreement for proceeds of $14,000. The total loan
is repayable in amounts equal to 15% of daily sales through the lender’s online platform, with a financing fee to be
recognized over the life of the loan totaling $1,820.

In December 2019, the Company entered into a short-term financing agreement for proceeds of $29,000. The totally
loan is repayable in amounts equal to 30% of daily sales through the lender’s online platform, with a financing fee to
be recognized over the life of the loan totaling $5,869.

The Company has not prepared any audited financial statements. Therefore, investors have no audited financial
information regarding the Company’s capitalization or assets or liabilities on which to make investment decisions. If
investors feel the information provided is insufficient, then they should not invest in the Company.

Risks Related to the Securities

The Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date.
Although the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities
regulations may apply and each Purchaser should consult with his or her attorney. You should be aware of the
long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not be a public market for the Series Pre-Seed
Preferred Stock. Because the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock have not been registered under the 1933 Act or under
the securities laws of any state or non-United States jurisdiction, the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock have transfer
restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently
contemplated that registration under the 1933 Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer
of the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the
Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock in a private sale. Purchasers should be aware of the long-term nature of their
investment in the Company. Each Purchaser in this Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the
Securities for its own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof.

A majority of the Company is owned by a small number of owners. Prior to the Offering the Company’s current
owners of 20% or more beneficially own up to 100% of the Company. Subject to any fiduciary duties owed to our
other owners or investors under Delaware law, these owners may be able to exercise significant influence over matters
requiring owner approval, including the election of directors or managers and approval of significant Company
transactions, and will have significant control over the Company’s management and policies. Some of these persons
may have interests that are different from yours. For example, these owners may support proposals and actions with
which you may disagree. The concentration of ownership could delay or prevent a change in control of the Company
or otherwise discourage a potential acquirer from attempting to obtain control of the Company, which in turn could
reduce the price potential investors are willing to pay for the Company. In addition, these owners could use their
voting influence to maintain the Company’s existing management, delay or prevent changes in control of the
Company, or support or reject other management and board proposals that are subject to owner approval.

Your ownership of the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock may be subject to dilution. Purchasers of Series Pre-Seed
Preferred Stock will have a right of first refusal to participate in future securities offerings of the Company. If the
Company conducts subsequent offerings of preferred membership interests or securities convertible into preferred
membership interests, issues membership interests pursuant to a compensation or distribution reinvestment plan or
otherwise issues additional membership interests, investors who purchase Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock in this
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Offering who do not participate in those other issuances will experience dilution in their percentage ownership of the
Company’s outstanding membership interests. Furthermore, Purchasers may experience a dilution in the value of their
Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock depending on the terms and pricing of any future membership interest issuances
(including the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock being sold in this Offering) and the value of the Company’s assets at
the time of issuance.

The Securities will be equity interests in the Company and will not constitute indebtedness. The Securities will rank
junior to all existing and future indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company with respect to assets
available to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike
indebtedness, for which principal and interest would customarily be payable on specified due dates, there will be no
specified payments of dividends with respect to the Securities and dividends are payable only if, when and as
authorized and declared by the Company and depend on, among other matters, the Company’s historical and projected
results of operations, liquidity, cash flows, capital levels, financial condition, debt service requirements and other cash
needs, financing covenants, applicable state law, federal and state regulatory prohibitions and other restrictions and
any other factors the Company’s board of managers deems relevant at the time. In addition, the terms of the Securities
will not limit the amount of debt or other obligations the Company may incur in the future. Accordingly, the Company
may incur substantial amounts of additional debt and other obligations that will rank senior to the Securities.

There can be no assurance that we will ever provide liquidity to Purchasers through either a sale of the Company
or a registration of the Securities. There can be no assurance that any form of merger, combination, or sale of the
Company will take place, or that any merger, combination, or sale would provide liquidity for Purchasers.
Furthermore, we may be unable to register the Securities for resale by Purchasers for legal, commercial, regulatory,
market-related or other reasons. In the event that we are unable to effect a registration, Purchasers could be unable to
sell their Securities unless an exemption from registration is available.

The Company does not anticipate paying any cash dividends for the foreseeable future. The Company currently
intends to retain future earnings, if any, for the foreseeable future, to repay indebtedness and to support its business.
The Company does not intend in the foreseeable future to pay any dividends to holders of its Series Pre-Seed Preferred
Stock.

Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess. Unlike listed companies that are valued publicly through market-
driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess and you may risk
overpaying for your investment. In addition, there may be additional classes of equity with rights that are superior to
the class of equity being sold.

BUSINESS

Description of the Business
Urban Modesty seeks to dominate the U.S. Modest Fashion Market by satisfying the unmet needs of modest dressing
woman seeking trending modest designs. Since 2014 Urban Modesty has successfully worked towards positioning
itself for market dominance.

Business Plan

When one thinks of modest fashion, one imagines ill-fitting, long, draping clothing, something like what my
grandmother would wear. Who says modest fashion has to be frumpy, dumpy and out of fashion? Shopping for
modest clothing is like looking for a needle in a haystack. Skirts and dresses never seemed to be quite long enough.
Shirts were often sheer, didn't come up high enough in the front. Even if by some odd chance that did find something,
they were really expensive or not very stylish.

Before Urban Modesty, to put together an outfit, Sherihan had to go to several stores. Store 1 for the stylish dress with
the high slit. Store 2 for the blazer to cover the arms, and store 3 for the lining to cover the high thigh slit. It was
exhausting and the contraption created in the end didn't look so good!

Instead of being discouraged, Sherihan took matters into her own hands and started designing her own clothing. In
spring of 2014, Sherihan decided to help women who felt the same. Ahmed joined the team later on as our first investor
and as an online marketing expert. Their goal is to help women find stylish and affordable clothing with modern styles
that match their clothing needs and are good quality. We believe modesty isn't about hiding ourselves, it's about
revealing our dignity!
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Urban Modesty is an online modest clothing retail brand based out of New York for fashion-forward women who
want to dress trendy and show their personality without compromising their values. Who says it has to be frumpy?

Litigation
None.

USE OF PROCEEDS
We will adjust roles and tasks based on the net proceeds of the Offering. We plan to use these proceeds as described

below.

Offering Expenses
The use of proceeds for expenses related to the Combined Offering is as follows:
e If the Company raises the Target Amount, it will use 47.50% of the proceeds, or $11,875, towards offering
expenses;
e If the Company raises the Closing Amount, it will use 12.5% of the proceeds, or $25,000, towards offering
expenses; and
e If the Company raises the Maximum Amount, it will use 10.83% of the proceeds, or $32,500, towards
offering expenses

The proceeds remaining after meeting offering expenses will be used as follows:

Use of Proceeds % if Target Amount % if Closing Amount % if Maximum Amount
Raised Raised Raised
Inventory 40% 40% 40%
Marketing 30% 30% 30%
Salaries 20% 20% 20%
Operations 10% 10% 10%
Rent 10% 10% 10%

The above table of the anticipated use of proceeds is not binding on the Company and is merely a description of its

current intentions.

We reserve the right to change the above use of proceeds if management believes it is in the best interests of the

Company.

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND MANAGERS

The directors, officers, and managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the
Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years.

Name Positions and Offices Held at thePrincipal Occupation and
Company Employment Responsibilities for the
Last Three (3) Years
Sherihan Moustafa CEO & Creative Director (2014 —Urban Modesty, CEO & Creative
Present) IDirector (2014 — Present)
IAhmed Megahed Chief Marketing Officer (2014 —Urban Modesty, Chief Marketing
Present) Officer (2014 — Present)

CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP

Capitalization
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The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities:

Type of security Amount Voting rights |How this security Percentage Other material
outstanding may limit, dilute, | ownership of the terms
or qualify the | Company by the
Securities issues | holders of such
pursuant to this |securities prior to
Offering the Offering
Common Stock 200 Yes N/A 100% N/A

The Company has the following debt outstanding:

Type OAN ame
debt creditor

ofAmount
outstanding

IInterest [Amortiza
rate andtion

payment schedule
schedule

IDescribe anyMaturity date

collateral or]
security

Other material terms

Loan Clearbanc

$20,666.71

20%
daily
sales
through
the
lenders’
online
platform,
with al
financing
fee to be
recognize
d over the
life of the
loan
totaling
$2,625.

ofiN/A

IN/A IN/A

IN/A

Loan Shopify

Capital

$23,935.98

15% ofiN/A
daily
sales
through
the
lender’s
online
platform,
with al
financing
fee to be
recognize
d over the
life of thel
loan
totaling
$1,820

IN/A

IN/A

IN/A

IPayPal
Working
Capital

$26,512.61

30%
daily
sales
through

of|
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the
lender’s
online
platform,
with al
financing
fee to

be
recognize
d over the
life of the]
loan
totaling
$5,869

Ownership

Below are the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities,
calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own.

IName Number and type/class of securityPercentage ownership
held

Sherihan Moustafa 102 Common Shares 51%

IAhmed Megahed 98 Common Shares 49%

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to
the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Operations

Urban Modesty Inc. (“the Company”’) was incorporated on June 27, 2013 under the laws of the State of New York,
and is headquartered in Brooklyn, New York. During 2018, the Company converted from a C-corporation to an S-
corporation. The Company manufactures and sells women’s modest fashion apparel.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under
"Use of Proceeds", which is an indispensable element of our business strategy. The Offering proceeds will have a
beneficial effect on our liquidity, as we have approximately $4,301.96 in cash on hand as of December 26, 2019,
which will be augmented by the Offering proceeds and used to execute our business strategy.

The Company currently does not have any additional outside sources of capital other than the proceeds from the
Combined Offerings.

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future.

Trends and Uncertainties

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Purchasers should consider
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment. Potential Purchasers
should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company
will need additional financing to accomplish them.

The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their entirety. The financial
statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit B.
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Valuation

Valuation
Based on the Offering price of the Securities, the pre-Offering value ascribed to the Company is $1,500,000.

Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider this valuation and the factors used to reach such
valuation. Such valuation may not be accurate and you are encouraged to determine your own independent value of
the Company prior to investing.

As discussed in "Dilution" below, the valuation will determine the amount by which the investor’s stake is diluted
immediately upon investment. An early-stage company typically sells its securities (or grants options over its
securities) to its founders and early employees at a very low cash cost, because they are, in effect, putting their "sweat
equity" into the Company. When the Company seeks cash investments from outside investors, like you, the new
investors typically pay a much larger sum for their securities than the founders or earlier investors, which means that
the cash value of your stake is immediately diluted because each unit of the same type is worth the same amount, and
you paid more for your Units than earlier investors did for theirs.

There are several ways to value a company. None of them is perfect and all of them involve a certain amount of
guesswork. The same method can produce a different valuation if used by a different person.

Ligquidation Value - The amount for which the assets of the Company can be sold, minus the liabilities owed, e.g., the
assets of a bakery include the cake mixers, ingredients, baking tins, etc. The liabilities of a bakery include the cost of
rent or mortgage on the bakery. However, this value does not reflect the potential value of a business, e.g. the value
of the secret recipe. The value for most startups lies in their potential, as many early stage companies do not have
many assets (they probably need to raise funds through a securities offering in order to purchase some equipment).

Book Value - This is based on analysis of the Company’s financial statements, usually looking at the Company’s
balance sheet as prepared by its accountants. However, the balance sheet only looks at costs (i.e. what was paid for
the asset), and does not consider whether the asset has increased in value over time. In addition, some intangible assets,
such as patents, trademarks or trade names, are very valuable but are not usually represented at their market value on
the balance sheet.

Earnings Approach - This is based on what the investor will pay (the present value) for what the investor expects to
obtain in the future (the future return), taking into account inflation, the lost opportunity to participate in other
investments, the risk of not receiving the return. However, predictions of the future are uncertain and valuation of
future returns is a best guess.

Different methods of valuation produce a different answer as to what your investment is worth. Typically liquidation
value and book value will produce a lower valuation than the earnings approach. However, the earnings approach is
also most likely to be risky as it is based on many assumptions about the future, while the liquidation value and book
value are much more conservative.

Future investors (including people seeking to acquire the Company) may value the Company differently. They may
use a different valuation method, or different assumptions about the Company’s business and its market. Different
valuations may mean that the value assigned to your investment changes. It frequently happens that when a large
institutional investor such as a venture capitalist makes an investment in a company, it values the Company at a lower
price than the initial investors did. If this happens, the value of the investment will go down.

Previous Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

None.

THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES

The following description is a brief summary of the material terms of the Securities being offered and is qualified in

its entirety by the terms contained in the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock Investment Agreement.

Our Target Amount for this Offering to investors under Regulation Crowdfunding is $25,000.
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Additionally, we have set a minimum Closing Amount of $200,000 between our Combined Offerings under
Regulation Crowdfunding and Regulation D, which we will need to meet before the Offering may close.

The minimum investment in this Offering is $1,000. SeedInvest Auto Invest participants have a lower investment
minimum in this offering of $200. Investments of $20,000 or greater will only be accepted through the Regulation D
offering.

Securities Sold Pursuant to Regulation D
The Company is selling securities in a concurrent offering to accredited investors under Rule 506(c) under the 1933
Act at the same time as this Offering under Regulation Crowdfunding (together, the "Combined Offerings").

The Company is offering the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock to accredited investors on substantially the same terms
as investors in the Regulation Crowdfunding Offering.

However, investors who invest $50,000 or greater in the Regulation D offering will be considered “Major Purchasers,”
and will be entitled to some additional rights relating to their investment, including:
e greater information rights; and
e aright of first refusal for the transfer of Series A Preferred Units by a key holder, if the Company does not
exercise that right.

Securities Sold Pursuant to Regulation D
The Company is selling securities in a concurrent offering to accredited investors under Rule 506(c) under the 1933
Act at the same time as this Offering under Regulation Crowdfunding (together, the "Combined Offerings").

The Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock in the Regulation D offering convert under similar terms to the Series Pre-Seed
Preferred Stock in this offering. However, investors who invest $50,000 or greater will be considered "Major
Investors" under the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock. Major Investors will be entitled to greater information rights
than Non-Major Investors in the Combined Offerings. In the future, Major Investors may also be entitled to greater
voting rights than their non-major counterparts.

Classes of securities of the Company
Common Stock

Dividend Rights
Yes

Voting Rights
Yes

Right to Receive Liquidation Distributions
Yes, junior to any issued preferred stock.

Rights and Preferences
None

Previously Issued Preferred Stock
None.

Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock

Dividend Rights

Holders of Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock are entitled to receive dividends pari passu with holders of common stock,
as may be declared from time to time by the board of directors out of legally available funds. The Company has never
declared or paid cash dividends on any of its capital stock and currently does not anticipate paying any cash dividends
after this offering or in the foreseeable future.

Voting Rights
So long as at least 25% of the original number of Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock is outstanding, holders of Series
Pre-Seed Preferred Stock are entitled to vote on all matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders as a single class
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with the holders of common stock. Specific matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders require the approval of a
majority of the holders of Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock voting as a separate class. These matters include any vote
to:

alter the rights, powers or privileges of the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock set forth in the restated certificate
or bylaws, as then in effect, in a way that adversely affects the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock;

* increase or decrease the authorized number of shares of any class or series of capital stock;

» authorize or create (by reclassification or otherwise) any new class or series of capital stock having rights,
powers, or privileges set forth in the certificate of incorporation, as then in effect, that are senior to or on a parity
with any series of preferred stock;

* redeem or repurchase any shares of common stock or preferred stock (other than pursuant to employee or
consultant agreements giving the Company the right to repurchase shares upon the termination of services
pursuant to the terms of the applicable agreement);

» declare or pay any dividend or otherwise make a distribution to holders of preferred stock or common stock;
* increase or decrease the number of directors;

» liquidate, dissolve, or wind-up the business and affairs of the Company, effect any deemed liquidation event,
or consent, agree or commit to do any of the foregoing without conditioning such consent, agreement or
commitment upon obtaining approval of the holders of Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock.

The Series Pre-Seed Preferred holders, together with holders of common stock, may designate one person to serve on
the Company’s board of directors who is not (i) an employee or a holder of common stock of the Company, (ii) a
family member or personal friend of an employee or a holder of common stock of the Company, or (iii) an employee
of a person controlled by an employee or a holder of common stock of the Company as described in the certificate of
incorporation.

Right to Receive Liquidation Distributions

In the event of our liquidation, dissolution, or winding up, holders of our Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock will be
entitled to receive the greater of 1 times the original issue price, plus any dividends declared but unpaid or such
amounts that they would have received had all shares of preferred shares been converted to common shares. Holders
of Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock receive these distributions before any holders of common stock.

Conversion Rights
The Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock are convertible into one share of common stock (subject to proportional
adjustments for stock splits, stock dividends and the like) at any time at the option of the holder.

Rights under the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock Investment Agreement

Under the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock Investment Agreement (the “Investment Agreement”), investors who have
invested $50,000 or greater are designated Major Purchasers. Major Purchasers are granted some additional rights and
preferences under the Investment Agreement, as summarized below. If the next financing the Company undertakes
provides for more favorable provisions (e.g., registration rights, rights of co-sale, etc.), holders of Series Pre-Seed
Preferred Stock will be entitled to substantially similar provisions. Further holders who are Major Purchasers under
the Investment Agreement relating to this offering, will be considered Major Purchasers with respect to provisions in
the next financing (to the extent the Major Purchaser concept is used in such financing). If there is right a first refusal
for the transfer of common stock by a key holder, and the Company does not exercise that right, Major Purchasers
will be entitled to exercise that right for a pro-rata share of the key holder’s common stock.

Holders of Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock are subject to a drag-along provision as set forth in the Investment
Agreement, pursuant to which, and subject to certain exemptions, each holder of shares of the Company agrees that,
in the event the Company’s board of directors, and a majority of both (i) the holders of the Company’s common stock
then outstanding, and (ii) the holders of a majority common stock that is issued and issuable upon conversion of the
preferred shares vote in favor of a deemed liquidation event (e.g., merger or sale of the Company) and agree to transfer
their respective shares, then all holders of shares will vote in favor of the deemed liquidation event and if requested
perform any action reasonably required to transfer their shares.

What it means to be a minority holder

As an investor in Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock of the Company, your rights will be more limited than the rights of
the holders of common stock who control the Company in regards to the corporate actions of the Company, including
additional issuances of securities, Company repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company or its significant assets,
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or Company transactions with related parties. Even if your securities convert to common stock of the Company,
investors in this offering will hold minority interests, potentially with rights less than those of other investors, and will
have limited influence on the corporate actions of the Company.

Dilution

Even once the Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock convert into preferred or common equity securities, as applicable, the
investor’s stake in the Company could be diluted due to the Company issuing additional shares. In other words, when
the Company issues more shares (or additional equity interests), the percentage of the Company that you own will go
down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger company. This
increase in number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering, another
crowdfunding round, a venture capital round or angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or by
conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.

If a company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth
less than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may
also be earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the
company offers dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any
earnings into the company).

The type of dilution that hurts early-stage investors mostly occurs when a company sells more shares in a "down
round," meaning at a lower valuation than in earlier offerings. An example of how this might occur is as follows
(numbers are for illustrative purposes only):
° In June 2014 Jane invests $20,000 for shares that represent 2% of a company valued at $1 million.
o In December, the company is doing very well and sells $5 million in shares to venture capitalists on
a valuation (before the new investment) of $10 million. Jane now owns only 1.3% of the company but her
stake is worth $200,000.
o In June 2015 the company has run into serious problems and in order to stay afloat it raises $1
million at a valuation of only $2 million (the "down round"). Jane now owns only 0.89% of the company and
her stake is worth only $26,660.

This type of dilution might also happen upon conversion of convertible notes into shares. Typically, the terms of
convertible notes issued by early-stage companies provide that in the event of another round of financing, the holders
of the convertible notes get to convert their notes into equity at a "discount" to the price paid by the new investors,
i.e., they get more shares than the new investors would for the same price. Additionally, convertible notes may have
a "price cap" on the conversion price, which effectively acts as a share price ceiling. Either way, the holders of the
convertible notes get more shares for their money than new investors. In the event that the financing is a "down round"
the holders of the convertible notes will dilute existing equity holders, and even more than the new investors do,
because they get more shares for their money.

If you are making an investment expecting to own a certain percentage of the Company or expecting each share to
hold a certain amount of value, it’s important to realize how the value of those shares can decrease by actions taken
by the Company. Dilution can make drastic changes to the value of each share, ownership percentage, voting control,
and earnings per share.

Tax Matters

EACH PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OWN TAX AND ERISA ADVISOR
AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE PURCHASER OF THE PURCHASE,
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE PURCHASER’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES
IN THE TAX LAWS.

Restrictions on Transfer

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Purchaser of such
Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities were
transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(a) of Regulation D of the 1933
Act, as amended, 3) as part of an Offering registered with the SEC or 4) to a member of the family of the Purchaser
or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the Purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a family member of the
Purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Purchaser or other similar circumstances.
"Member of the family" as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse
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or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law,and includes adoptive relationships.
Remember that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find another party
willing to purchase them.

Other Material Terms
The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities. The Securities do not have a stated return or
liquidation preference.

Related Person Transactions

From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any
manager, director, or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of 10 percent or more of the
Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the
Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person
or persons.

The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons: The Company leases certain office space
from one of its shareholders. The lease is month-to-month and has no termination date. The Company currently makes
rental payments of $1,000 per month. For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company recognized
rent expense of $12,000 and $9,000, respectively.

Conflicts of Interest
The Company has engaged in the following transactions or relationships, which may give rise to a conflict of interest
with the Company, its operations and its security holders: None.

OTHER INFORMATION

Bad Actor Disclosure
None.

SEEDINVEST INVESTMENT PROCESS
Making an Investment in the Company

How does investing work?

When you complete your investment on SeedInvest, your money will be transferred to an escrow account where an
independent escrow agent will watch over your investment until it is accepted by the Company. Once the Company
accepts your investment, and certain regulatory procedures are completed, your money will be transferred from the
escrow account to the Company in exchange for your Series Pre-Seed Preferred Stock. At that point, you will be an
investor in the Company.

SeedInvest Regulation CF rules regarding the investment process:

e Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the deadline identified in the issuer’s
Offering materials;

e The intermediary will notify investors when the target offering amount has been met;

o The Company is making concurrent offerings under both Regulation CF and Regulation D and unless the
Company raises at least the target amount under the Regulation CF Offering and the closing amount under
both offerings, it will not close this Offering;

e If an issuer reaches a target offering amount and the closing amount prior to the deadline identified in its
offering materials, it may close the Offering early if it provides notice about the new Offering deadline at
least five business days prior to such new Offering deadline;

e If there is a material change and an investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment, the
investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned;

e If an issuer does not reach both the target offering amount and the closing offering amount prior to the
deadline identified in its offering materials, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned; and

e If an investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the 48-hour period prior to the Offering
deadline, the funds will be released to the issuer upon closing of the Offering and the investor will receive
Securities in exchange for his or her investment.

‘What will I need to complete my investment?
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To make an investment you will need the following information readily available:
Personal information such as your current address and phone number
Employment and employer information

Net worth and income information

Social Security Number or government-issued identification

ABA bank routing number and checking account number

A

What is the difference between preferred equity and a convertible note?

Preferred equity is usually issued to outside investors and carries rights and conditions that are different from that of
common stock. For example, preferred equity may include rights that prevent or minimize the effects of dilution or
grants special privileges in situations when the Company is sold.

A convertible note is a unique form of debt that converts into equity, usually in conjunction with a future financing
round. The investor effectively loans money to the Company with the expectation that they will receive equity in the
Company in the future at a discounted price per share when the Company raises its next round of financing. To learn
more about startup investment types, check out "How to Choose a Startup Investment" in the SeedInvest Academy.

How much can I invest?
An investor is limited in the amount that he or she may invest in a Regulation Crowdfunding Offering during any 12-
month period:
e If either the annual income or the net worth of the investor is less than $107,000, the investor is limited to
the greater of $2,000 or 5% of the lesser of his or her annual income or net worth.
e If the annual income and net worth of the investor are both equal to or greater than $107,000, the investor is
limited to 10% of the lesser of his or her annual income or net worth, to a maximum of $107,000. Separately,
the Company has set a minimum investment amount.

How can I (or the Company) cancel my investment?

For Offerings made under Regulation Crowdfunding, you may cancel your investment at any time up to 48 hours
before a closing occurs or an earlier date set by the Company. You will be sent a reminder notification approximately
five days before the closing or set date giving you an opportunity to cancel your investment if you had not already
done so. Once a closing occurs, and if you have not cancelled your investment, you will receive an email notifying
you that your Securities have been issued. If you have already funded your investment, let SeedInvest know by
emailing cancellations@seedinvest.com. Please include your name, the Company’s name, the amount, the investment
number, and the date you made your investment.

After My Investment

What is my ongoing relationship with the Company?

You are an investor in the Company, you do own securities after all! But more importantly, companies that have raised
money via Regulation Crowdfunding must file information with the SEC and post it on their website on an annual
basis. Receiving regular company updates is important to keep investors educated and informed about the progress of
the Company and their investments. This annual report includes information similar to the Company’s initial Form C
filing and key information that a company will want to share with its investors to foster a dynamic and healthy
relationship.

In certain circumstances a company may terminate its ongoing reporting requirements if:

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders
of record;

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the
1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable
securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

However, regardless of whether a company has terminated its ongoing reporting requirements per SEC rules,

SeedInvest works with all companies on its platform to ensure that investors are provided quarterly updates. These
quarterly reports will include information such as: (i) quarterly net sales, (ii) quarterly change in cash and cash on
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hand, (iii) material updates on the business, (iv) fundraising updates (any plans for next round, current round status,
etc.), and (v) any notable press and news.

How do I keep track of this investment?
You can return to SeedInvest at any time to view your portfolio of investment and obtain a summary statement. In
addition to monthly account statements, you may also receive periodic updates from the Company about its business.

Can I get rid of my Securities after buying them?
Securities purchased through a Regulation Crowdfunding Offering are not freely transferable for one year after the
date of purchase, except in the case where they are transferred:
1. To the Company that sold the Securities
2. To an accredited investor
3. As part of an Offering registered with the SEC (think IPO)
4. To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust
created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser, or in connection with the death or divorce
of the purchaser

Regardless, after the one year holding period has expired, you should not plan on being able to readily transfer and/or
sell your security. Currently, there is no market or liquidity for these Securities and the Company does not have any
plans to list these Securities on an exchange or other secondary market. At some point the Company may choose to
do so, but until then you should plan to hold your investment for a significant period of time before a "liquidation
event" occurs.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized
undersigned.

/s/Sherihan Moustafa
(Signature)

Sherihan Moustafa
(Name)

CEO, principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, controller, board of directors

(Title)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the
dates indicated.

/s/ Sherihan Moustafa
(Signature)

Sherihan Moustafa
(Name)

CEO, principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, controller, board of directors

(Title)

March 5, 2020
(Date)

/s/Ahmed Megahed
(Signature)

Ahmed Megahed
(Name)

CMO, principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, controller, board of directors

(Title)

March 5, 2020
(Date)
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Instructions.

1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer,

its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing
similar functions.

2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature.

Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001.
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

To the Stockholders’ of
Urban Modesty Inc.
Brooklyn, New York

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Urban Modesty Inc. (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of
operations, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2018 and
December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily
applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of company
management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards
for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of
the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for
reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our
conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Fruc 7{?30@\@%/ T, Pece

Fruci and Associates I, PLLC
Spokane, Washington

January 13, 2020



URBAN MODESTY INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2018 and 2017
(unaudited)

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Inventory

Total current assets
Property and equipment, net
Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Short-term financing arrangement

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders' equity

Common stock, 200 shares issued and outstanding

at December 31, 2018 and 2017
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings

Total stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

See accountants' review report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.

2018 2017
S 6,980 S 2,950
48,350 35,900

55,330 38,850

3,740 6,240

S 59,070 S 45,090
S 5,410 S 27,339
20,300 20,979

25,710 48,318

25,710 48,318

33,360 (3,228)

33,360 (3,228)

S 59,070 S 45,090

2



URBAN MODESTY INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
(unaudited)

Sales, net
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Operating expenses
Selling expenses
General and administrative
Advertising and marketing
Rent
Depreciation
Professional fees

Total operating expenses
Net income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

See accountants' review report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.

2018 2017
S 273,788 324,340
(139,977) (200,648)
133,811 123,692
42,462 32,110
20,583 17,566
18,201 27,742
12,000 9,000
2,500 1,260
1,477 1,200
97,223 88,878
36,588 34,814
$ 36,588 34,814

3
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URBAN MODESTY INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

(unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Inventory
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for the purchase of fixed assets

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Funds received from short-term financing
Payments on short-term financing

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending

Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest

See accountants' review report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.

5

2018

2017

36,588

2,500

(12,450)
(21,929)

$

34,814

1,260

(27,186)
(19,417)

4,709

(10,529)

(7,500)

(7,500)

23,730
(24,409)

28,000
(7,021)

(679)

20,979

4,030
2,950

2,950

6,980

2,950




URBAN MODESTY INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
(unaudited)

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

Urban Modesty Inc. (“the Company”) was incorporated on June 27, 2013 under the laws of the State of New York,
and is headquartered in Brooklyn, New York. During 2018, the Company converted from a C-corporation to an S-
corporation. The Company manufactures and sells women’s modest fashion apparel.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered
necessary for a fair presentation have been included. All such adjustments are normal and recurring in nature.
The Company'’s fiscal year-end is December 31.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the

reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue only when all of the following criteria have been met:
e Persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists;
o Delivery has occurred or services have been rendered;
e The fee for the arrangement is fixed or determinable; and
e Collectability is reasonably assured.

The Company recognizes returns upon receipt of units of returned merchandise.



URBAN MODESTY INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
(unaudited)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on
whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect
market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect market assumptions. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting
entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 primarily consists of financial instruments
whose value is based on quoted market prices such as exchange-traded instruments and listed equities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly (e.g., quoted prices of similar assets or liabilities in active markets, or
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active).

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Financial instruments are considered Level 3 when
their fair values are determined using pricing models, discounted cash flows or similar techniques and at

least one significant model assumption or input is unobservable.

The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, not disclosed in the tables below, reported in the balance sheets
approximate their fair value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of 90 days or less to be cash
equivalents. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company had no items, other than bank deposits, that would
be considered cash equivalents. The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, that may at times,
exceed federal insured limits. No losses have been recognized as a result of these excess amounts.

Inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market value and is account for using the first-in-first-out method
(“FIFO”). The Company analyzes inventory per any potential obsolescence, and records impairment and
obsolescence reserve against inventory as deemed necessary. During the periods ended December 31, 2018 and
2017, the Company determined no such impairment charge was necessary.



URBAN MODESTY INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
(unaudited)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the related
assets using the straight-line method for financial statement purposes. Additions and improvements are
capitalized while routing repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred. Upon sale or disposition,
the recorded asset cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from accounts and the net amount, less
proceeds received from disposal, is charged or credited to other income or expense. The Company reviews the
recoverability of all long-lived assets, including the related useful lives, whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of a long-lived asset might not be recoverable. No impairment
was considered necessary at December 31, 2018 or 2017.

Advertising costs

The Company’s advertising costs are expensed as incurred. During the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the
Company recognized $18,201 and $27,742 in advertising and marketing costs, respectively.

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs are expensed as incurred.
Income Taxes

The stockholders of the Company have elected to be taxed under the provisions of subchapters S of the Internal
Revenue Code. In lieu of corporate income taxes, the stockholders of an S corporation are taxed on their proportionate
shares of the Company’s taxable income. The Company accounts for income taxes based on the provisions
promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”), which has a statute of limitations of three years from the date
of the return. As such, tax returns for yours 2016 through 2018 remain open to potential examination.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. ASU 2014-09 is a comprehensive revenue recognition standard
that will supersede nearly all existing revenue recognition guidance under current U.S. GAAP and replace it with
a principle-based approach for determining revenue recognition. ASU 2014-09 will require that companies
recognize revenue based on the value of transferred goods or services as they occur in the contract. The ASU also
will require additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows
arising from customer contracts, including significant judgments and changes in judgments and assets recognized
from costs incurred to obtain or fulfill a contract. ASU 2014-09 is effective for nonpublic business entities for
interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Early adoption is permitted only in annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016, including interim periods therein. Entities will be able to
transition to the standard either retrospectively or as a cumulative-effect adjustment as of the date of adoption.
The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of ASU 2014-09 on the Company’s financial statements
and disclosures.



URBAN MODESTY INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
(unaudited)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, a new standard on the accounting for leases, which requires a
lessee to record a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability on the balance sheet for all leases with
terms longer than twelve months. The standard also expands the required quantitative and qualitative disclosures
surrounding leasing arrangements. The standard is effective for nonpublic companies for annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2020. The Company is in the process of evaluation the impact of ASU 2016-02 on
the Company’s financial statements and disclosures.

No other recently issued accounting pronouncements are expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s
financial statements.

Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through January 13, 2020, which is the date these financial
statements were available to be issued.

In June 2019, the Company entered into a short-term financing agreement for proceeds of $44,000. The total loan |
repayable in amounts equal to 20% of daily sales through the lenders’ online platform, with a financing fee to be
recognized over the life of the loan totaling $2,625.

In August 2019, the Company entered into a short-term financing agreement for proceeds of $14,000. The total loan
is repayable in amounts equal to 15% of daily sales through the lender’s online platform, with a financing fee to be
recognized over the life of the loan totaling $1,820.

In December 2019, the Company entered into a short-term financing agreement for proceeds of $29,000. The totally
loan is repayable in amounts equal to 30% of daily sales through the lender’s online platform, with a financing fee to
be recognized over the life of the loan totaling $5,869.



URBAN MODESTY INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
(unaudited)

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPEMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following at December 31:

2018 2017
Computers and equipment S 5,500 S 5,500
Furniture and equipment 2,000 2,000
7,500 7,500
Accumulated depreciation (3,760) (1,260)
Property and equipment, net S 3,740 S 6,240

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, was $2,500 and $1,260, respectively.

NOTE 3 — SHORT-TERM FINANCING AGREEMENTS

During the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company entered into short-term financing agreements
for cash proceeds of $21,000 and $28,000, respectively. The financing agreements have no maturity date and are
repaid daily in amounts equal to 15% of daily sales through the lender’s online platform. The total financing fee
to be recognized over the life of the loan is $2,730 and $3,640, respectively.

NOTE 4 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Company leases certain office space from one of its shareholders. The lease is month-to-month and has not

termination date. The Company currently makes rental payments of $1,000 per month. For the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company recognized rent expense of $12,000 and $9,000, respectively.

10
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Investin r anMo esty

Mo est Fashion Designer an Retailer
E it Profile
$1,000 Preferre E uity

Minimum S

INVEST

Purchase securities are not currently tra ea le. Ex ectto hol your investment until the com any lists on a national exchange or is ac uire .

r anMo esty s offering securities un er oth Regulation Dan Regulation CF through SI Securities, LLC (”SI Securities”). SI Securities is an affiliate of See Invest Technology, LLC, a registere

URBAN MODESTY

This presentation contains offering materials prepared solely by Urban Modesty without t
and not subject to FINRA Rule 2210. In addition, this presentation may contain forv
information relating to, among other things, the company, its business plan and strat
statements reflect management’s current views with respect to future events based inforn
are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the company’s actual results to d
cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements as they are
and they do not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, performance, ¢
cannot be made. Moreover, no person nor any other person or entity assumes respor

of fe d-looking and is under no duty to update any such ste

actual results.

roker- ealer,an mem er FINRA/SIPC. S| Securities will receive cash com ensation e ual to 7.50%

of the value of the securities sol an e uity com ensation e ual to 5.00% of the num er of securities sol . Investments ma e un er oth Regulation Dan Regulation CF involve a high egree of risk an those investors who cannot affor  to lose their entire investment shoul not invest.

Furthermore, the contents of the Highlights, Term Sheet sections have een re are y 'Sl Securitiesan shall e eeme roker- ealer communications suject to FINRA Rule 2210 (the “Exclu e Sections”). With the exce tion of the Exclu e Sections note a ove, this rofile contains offering

materials re are solely y r anMo esty without the assistance of S| Securities,an not su ject to FINRA Rule 2210 (the “Issuer Profile”). The Issuer Profile may contain forwar -looking statements an  information relating to, among other things, the com any, its usiness lanan strategy,

an itsin ustry. Investors shoul review the risksan _isclosures in the offering’s raft. The contents of this rofile are meant to e a summary of the information foun in the com any’s Form C. Before making an investment ~ ecision, investors shoul - review the com any’s Form C for a com  lete

escri tion of its usinessan  offering information, a co y of whichmay e foun  oth herean _elow

Com any Highlights

> Over $1.2 million in lifetime sales (unau ite )

> 30,000+ esignssol to 9,800+ customers

> Sol i over 20 countries

> Mo est fashion in ustry was estimate at $270Bin2017an is rojecte to reach $360B+ y 2023

> Me ian mentions inclu e: Goo Morning Americaan The New York Times

Fun raise Highlights

> Total Roun Size: S $300,000

> Raise Descri tion: See

> Minimum Investment: S $1,000 er investor

> Security Ty e: Preferre E uity

> Target Minimum Raise Amount: S $250,000

r anMo estyseeksto ominatethe .S.Mo est Fashion Market y satisfying the unmet nee sof mo est ressingwoman seekingtren ingmo est esigns. Since 2014 r anMo esty has successfully worke towar s

ositioning itself for market ominance.

When one thinks of mo est fashion, one imagines ill-fitting, long, ra ing clothing, something like what my gran mother woul wear. Who says mo est fashion hasto e frum y, um yan out of fashion? Sho ingfor mo est clothing is like looking for anee leina

haystack. Skirts an  resses never seeme to e uite long enough. Shirts were often sheer, i nt come u high enough in the front. Even, if ysomeo chancethat i fin something, they were really ex ensive or not very stylish.

Before r anMo esty, to ut together anoutfit, Sherihanha to go to several stores. Store 1 for the stylish ~ress with the high slit. Store 2 for the lazer to cover the arms, an store 3 for the lining to cover the high thigh slit. It was exhausting an the contra tion create  in the

en i n'tlooksogoo !

Instea of eing iscourage , Sherihan took matters into her own han san starte esigning her own clothing. In's ring of 2014, Sherihan eci e tohel women who felt the same. Ahme joine the team later on as our first investor an as an online marketing ex ert. Their

goalisto hel women fin stylishan affor a le clothing with mo ern styles that match their clothing nee san aregoo uality. We elieve mo estyisn'ta out hi ing ourselves, it’sa out revealing our ignity!
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r anMo estyis an online mo est clothing retail ran ase out of New York for fashion-forwar women who want to ress tren yan show their ersonality without com romising their values. Who says it has to e frum y?
Highlights

Overview

The Gallery

TermShoss : u"ﬁ tl’

Investor Perks

Urban Modesty Trendy Abaya & Cover Up Ramadan

Datg Room

€ P comments

Q

AQs

&2 pee Invest

r anMo estyTren yA aya&Cover  ama an,Ei &Summer Collection.

Me ia Mentions

GMA Forbes

The Team

Foun ersan Officers

Sherihan Moustafa
CEO AND CREATIVE DIRECTOR
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What ha  ens when an economics major who un erstan sthe asics of the laws of su lyan eman an hasa assion for fashion sees an un erserve market? Sherihan Moustafafoun e  r anMo esty out of anee that she herself coul not fulfill. Raise ~in Brooklyn, she weaves together
Highligh#is esigns, with an interesting ynamic, geare towar s mo esty. She hasa egree in Economics from CCNY (City niversity of NY) an isagra uate of the 2014 Gra uate FastTrac® NewVenture™ from The Kauffman Center of Entre reneurshi

Overview
The Team Ahme Megahe

CHIEF MARKETING OFFICER
Term Sheet

Investor Perks

Market Lan sca e

Data Room

Ahme  rings 15 years of cor orate ex erienceto r anMo esty. As the Chief Marketing Officer, Ahme lea s the com any’s face ook Marketing, google Marketing, an we site conversion o timization. Ahme has's ent over $100,000 on Face ook Marketing, an has learne - what works an
what not to waste fun son. He has evelo e theca a ility to target ouri eal customer with exce tionally ca tivatinga s. Ahme has uilt a sales funnel that converts visitors to customers, an kee s the customers coming ack to sho more. Ahme  lans to \everage a ortion of this raise to
scale his roven marketing techni ues, which will increase sales while re ucing the firm’s er urchasea cost.

In Ahme ‘s free time he loves to rea every ook relate to salesan influence that he can get his han s on!

Term Sheet

ASi e ySi eofferingreferstoa eal that s raising ca ital un er two offering ty es. If you  lan on investing less than S $20,000.00, you will automatically invest uner the Regulation CF offering ty e. If you invest more than S $20,000.00, you must e an accre ite investor

an investun er the Regulation D offeringty e.

Fun raising Descri tion

Roun ty e: See

Roun  size: S $300,000
Minimum investment: S $1,000
Target Minimum: S $250,000
Key Terms

Security Ty e: Preferre E uity

A itional Terms

Custo y of Shares Investors who invest $50,000 or less will have their securities hel in trust with a Custo  ian that will serve as a single sharehol er of recor .

These investors will e su ject to the Custo ian’s Account Agreement, inclu ing the electronic elivery of all re uire information.

Closing con itions: While r anMo esty has set an overall target minimum of S $250,000 for the roun , r anMo esty must raise at least S $25,000 of
that amount through the Regulation CF  ortion of their raise efore einga le to con uct a close on any investments elow $20,000. For

further information lease referto r an Mo esty’s Form C.

Regulation CF ca : While r anMo estyis offeringu to S $300,000 worth of securities in its See , onlyu to S $0 of that amount may e raise through

Regulation CF.

Transfer restrictions: Securities issue  through Regulation CF have a one year restriction on transfer from the ate of urchase (exce tto certain ualifie
artiesas s ecifie un er Section 4(a) (6) of the Securities Act of 1933), after which they ecome freely transfera le. While securities
issue through Regulation D are similarly consi ere “restricte securities” an investors must hol their securities in-efinitely unless they
are registere with the SECan  ualifie y state authorities, or an exem tion from such registration an  ualification re uirements is

availa le.

se of Procee s
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Overview

The Team
Term Sheet
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Data Room
€ 0 comments
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If Maximum Amount Is Raise

J

@ inventory @ ivarketing @ sicries 0 erations

Rent

Investor Perks

First 100 who contri  ute $1000 receive a $50 Gift Car

First 75 who contri ute $3000 receive a $250 Gift Car & Contri ution to the esign of a new collection with early access to it

First 50 who contri ute $5,000 receive a $500 Gift Car & Involvementin ro uct ex ansionan  esign with early access tothe ro uct

First 20 who contri ute $10,000 receive a $1,000 gift car an ehin the sceneaccesstoa hotoshoot withmo elan  esigner meetan greet

First 10 who contri ute $20,000 receive re flagshi store gran o ening access with CEO meetan greetan lans iscussion. Annual ask CEO anythingan execution lanu ate.

First’5 who contri ute $50,000 receive re flagshi store gran o ening access with CEO an executive team meetan greetan inner. Semi-Annual ask CEO anything meeting.

First3 who contri ute $100,000 receivea3 aytri to New York fromany S Cityto meetan greet the CEOan have a one on one store Gran O ening Preview. Quarterly ask CEO anything meeting.

Note: Higher tiers can replace perks from their tier with a perk from a lower tier.

Itisa vise thatyou consultatax rofessional to fully un erstan any otential taxim lications of receiving investor erks efore making an investment.

Market Lan sca e
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Mo est Fashion In ustry Growth

The Mo est Fashion In ustryisa uarter of atrilion ollarin ustry thatis largely unta e an un erserve . This segmentis increasing in size ex onentiallyyear over year. In 2018 the segment size reache a new high of $290 illionan is ex ecte tohit $361 illion y2023.

The mo est fashion sector grows annually y 5%.

r anMo esty’s target market isthe Smo est fashion sector, its home turf. The com etition is a Turkey- ase mo est fashion com any name Mo anisa. Mo anisahas hel several fun ingroun s, whichinclu e investors such as Gol man Sachsan the Euro ean Bank for
Reconstructionan Develo ment. These roun s have raise $150 M thus far. Mo anisaaims to e the first mo est fashion unicorn, i.e. $1 Billionin valuation. Mo anisa is Turkey- ase with Turkish esignan hasa ifferent usinessmo elthan r anMo esty. Mo anisaisa

Market Place, similar to Amazon, an  oes not manufacture or esign any of its ro ucts. Thereis also a cultural arrier where their esignsarei entifie as Turkish whereas our customers o not!

r anMo esty is not a market lacean esigns its owns ro ucts,similar to H&Man Zara. Thisallows r anMo esty to have full control over its esignsan manufacturing rocess. Sincethe .S.is r anMo esty’s hometurf, r anMo estyisuni uely ositione to

satisfythe .S. omestic markets’ increasing mo est fashion nee s. Once the .S. home turf marketis ominate , r anMo esty will follow is targete  lan for glo al ominance.

While there are various outi ue mo est fashion firmsinthe .S.,none havea roven track recor of tren ingfashion esigns that meet the nee sof the .S.market. r anMo estyaimsto ecome the househol name fortren ymo esty fashion, com letely ominating the

market.

Risks an Disclosures

The and ialization of the Company’s products and services are highly competitive. It faces com etition with res ect toany ro uctsan services that it may seek to evelo or commercialize in the future. Its com etitors inclu e major com anies
worl wi e. The mo est fashion market is an emerging in Ustry where new com etitors are entering the market fre uently. Many of the Com any’s com etitors have significantly greater financial, technical an human resources an may have su erior ex ertise in research an

evelo mentan marketinga rove servicesan thusmay e ettere ui e thantheCom anyto evelo an commercialize services. These com etitors also com ete with the Com any in recruitingan retaining ualifie ~ersonnelan ac uiring technologies. Smaller or
early stage com anies may also rove to e significant com etitors, articularly through colla orative arrangements with large an esta lishe com anies. Accor ingly, the Com any’s com etitors may commercialize ro ucts morera i ly or effectively than the Com anyisa le

to, whichwoul a versely affect its com etitive osition, the likelihoo that its services will achieve market acce tancean itsa ility to generate meaningfula itional revenues fromits ro uctsan services.

The Company’s expenses will significantly increase as they seek to execute their current business model. Although the Com any estimates that it has enough runway until en of year, they will eram ingu cash urnto romote revenue growth, further evelo R&D,an

fun other Com any o erations after the raise. Doing so coul re uire significant effort an ex ense or may not e feasi le.

The Company projects aggressive growth in 2020. If these assum tions are wrongan the rojections regar ing market enetration are too aggressive, then the financial forecast may overstate the Com any’s overall via ility. Ina ition, the forwar -looking statements are
only re ictions. The Com any has ase these forwar -looking statements largely on its current ex ectationsan  rojectionsa out future events an financial tren s that it elieves may affect its usiness, financial con itionan  results of o erations. Forwar -looking
statements involve known an  unknown risks, uncertainties an other im ortant factors that may cause actual results, erformance or achievements to e materially  ifferent from any future results, erformance or achievements ex resse orim lie y the forwar -looking

statements.

The Company must correctly predict, identify, and interpret changes in consumer preferences and demand, offer new products to meet those changes, and respond to competitive innovation. Consumer references for the Com any’s ro ucts change continually.

Itssuccess e en sonitsa ilityto re ict,i entify,an inter retthetastesan ha its of consumersan tooffer ro uctsthata ealtoconsumer references. If the Com any oes notoffer ro uctsthata eal to consumers, its salesan market share will ecrease. It must
istinguish etween short-term fa s, mi -termtren s, an long-term changes in consumer references. If the Com any oes not accurately re ict which shifts in consumer references will e long-term, or if it fails to intro uce newan im rove ro ucts to satisfy those
references, its sales coul  ecline. Ina ition, ecause of its varie customer ase, it must offer anarray of ro ucts that satisfy the roa s ectrum of consumer references. If the Com any fails to ex an its ro uct offerings successfully across ro uct categories, or if it

oesnotra i ly evelo ro uctsin faster growingan more rofita le categories, eman forits ro uctscoul ecrease, which coul materiallyan a versely affectits ro uct sales, financial con ition, an results of o erations.

Ina ition, achieving growth e en s on itssuccessful evelo ment, intro uction,an marketing of innovative new ro uctsan line extensions. Successful innovation e en sonitsa ility to correctly antici ate customeran consumer acce tance, to o tain, rotectan

maintain necessary intellectual ro erty rights,an toavoi infringing the intellectual ro erty rights of othersan failureto osocoul com romise its com etitive ositionan a verselyim actits usiness

The Company may be unable to maintain, promote, and grow its brand through marketing and communications strategies. It may rove  ifficult for the Com any to ramatically increase the num  er of customers that it serves or to esta lish itself as a well-known ran  in

the com etitive mo est fashion's ace. A itionally, the ro uctmay e in amarket where customers will not have ran  loyalty.

The idation of retail ¢ could affect the Company. Retail customers in major markets may consoli ate, resulting in fewer customers for the ~usiness. Consoli ation also ro uces larger retail customers that may seek to leverage their ~osition to
im rove their rofita ility y eman ingim rove efficiency, lower ricing, increase romotional rograms, ors ecifically tailore  ro ucts.Ina ition, larger retailers have the scaleto evelo su ly chainsthat ermitthemto o erate withre uce inventoriesorto evelo
an market their own white-la el ran s. Retail consoli ationan increasing retailer ower coul a versely affect the Com any’s salesan results of o erations. Retail consoli ation also increases the risk that a verse changes in customers’ usiness o erations or financial
erformance will have a corres on ing materialan a verse effect on the Com any. For exam le, if customers cannot access sufficient fun s or financing, then they may elay, ecrease, or cancel urchases of ro ucts, or elay or failto ay the Com any for revious

urchases, which coul materiallyan a versely affect ro uct sales, financial con ition,an o erating results.

If the Company fails to maintain or expand its relationships with its suppliers, it may not have adequate access to new or key technology necessary for its products, which may impair its ability to deliver leading-edge products. Ina ition to the technologies it
evelo s,itssu liers evelo ro uctinnovations at its irection that are re ueste y its customers. Further, the Com any relies heavily on its com onentsu liers, to rovi e it withlea ing-e ge com onents that conform to re uire s ecifications or contractual

arrangements ontime an inaccor ancewitha ro uctroa ma . If the Com anyisnota le to maintain or ex an its relationshi swithitssu liers or continue to leverage their researchan  evelo mentca a ilitiesto evelo new technologies esire y its customers, its

a ilityto eliverlea ing-e ge ro uctsinatimelymanner may eim aire an itcoul ere uire toincura itional researchan evelo mentex enses.Also, isru tioninitssu ly chain or thenee tofin alternative su liers coul im act the costs an for timing associate

with rocuring necessary ro ucts, com onents,an services. Similarly, su liers have o erating risks that coul im act their usiness. These risks coul create ro ucttime elays, inventoryan invoicing ro lems, staging elays,an other o erational ifficulties.

Quality management plays an essential role in determining and meeting customer requirements, preventing defects, improving the Company’s products and services, and maintaining the integrity of the data that supports the safety and efficacy of its products.
The Com any’s future success e en son theira ility to maintainan continuously im rove their uality management rogram. Anina ilitytoa ressa uality or safety issue in an effective an timely manner may also cause negative u licity, a loss of customer confi ence in
the Com any or the Com any’s current or future ro ucts, which may result in the loss of sales an  ifficulty in successfully launching new ro ucts.Ina ition, a successful claim - rought against the Com any in excess of availa le insurance or not covere yin emnification

agreements, or any claim that results in significant a verse u licity against the Com any coul have ana verse effect on their usinessan their re utation.

Not all of the founders or key employees are currently working full time for the Company. As a result, certain of the Com any’s em loyees, officers, irectors or consultants may not evote all of their time to the usiness, an may from time to time serve as em loyees,

officers, irectors,an consultants of other com anies. These other com anies may have interests in conflict with the Com any.

P OFILE MEN



The Company does not have an employment contract in place with its employees. Em loyment agreements ty ically rovi e rotections to the Com any in the event of the em loyee’s e arture, s ecificallya ressing who is entitle to any intellectual ro erty create or
Highlights
evelo e ythoseem loyees in the course of their em loymentan coveringto ics such as non-com etitionan non-solicitation. As a result, if an em loyee were to leave the Com any, the Com any might not have any a ility to revent their irect com etition, or have any

ovelggalright to intellectual ro erty create  uring their em loyment. There is no guarantee that an em loyment agreement will e entere into.

The TogCompany’s Board does not keep meeting minutes from its board meetings. Though the Com any is a New York S-Cor orationan New York oes not legally re uire its S-cor orations to recor an  retain meeting minutes, the ractice of kee ing oar minutes is
critical to maintaining goo cor orate governance. Minutes of meetings rovi earecor of cor orate actions, inclu ing irectoran officera ointmentsan oar consents for issuances,an can ehel fulinthe event of anau it or lawsuit. These recor -kee ing ractices
Terrg AERY hel tore uce the risk of otential lia ility ue to failure to o serve cor orate formalities, an the failure to 050 coul negativelyim act certain rocesses, inclu ing ut not limite tothe ue iligence rocesswith otential investors or ac uirers. There is no guarantee

that the Com any’s oar will egin kee ing oar meeting minutes.
Investor Perks

Marlgﬁ_aclfrg&agy’s Managing Members, Sherihan and Ahmed, are married. This coul intro uce uni ue risks, given the i iosyncrasies of inter ersonal relationshi s. Inter ersonal issues such as ivorce or severe isru tion in a familial relationshi coul isru tthe ay-to- ay
o eration of the usiness, an coul negativelyim act the financial osition of the Com any.

DataTélaeozr:‘?mpany has conducted related party transactions. The Com any leases certain office s ace from one of its sharehol ers. The lease is month-to-month an has no termination ate. The Com any currently makes rental ayments of $1,000 er month. For the years
en e Decem er31,2018an 2017, the Com any recognize rentex ense of $12,000an $9,000, res ectively.

€ 0 comments
The Company’s cash position is relatively weak. The Com any currently has only $4,301.96 in cash alances as of Decem er 26, 2019. This e uatestoa out one month of runway. The Com any coul e harme ifitis una le to meet its cash eman s,an the Com any may

@ FRsea leto continue o erations if they are not a le to raise a itional fun s.

& e troRsbany has engaged in several short-term financing agreements. During the years en e Decem er 31,2018an 2017, the Com any entere into short-term financing agreements for cash rocee s of $21,000an $28,000, res ectively. The financing agreements

have no maturity atean arere ai ailyinamountse ualto 15% of aily sales through the len er’s online latform. The total financing fee to e recognize over the life of the loan is $2,730 an  $3,640, res ectively.

In June 2019, the Com any entere into a short-term financing agreement for rocee s of $44,000. The total loan isre aya le inamounts e ual to 20% of aily sales through the len ers’ online latform, with a financing fee to erecognize over the life of the loan totaling

$2,625.

In August 2019, the Com any entere  into a short-term financing agreement for rocee s of $14,000. The total loanis re aya lein amounts e ual to 15% of aily sales through the len er’s online latform, with a financing fee to erecognize over the life of the loan totaling

$1,820.

In Decem er 2019, the Com any entere into a short-term financing agreement for rocee s of $29,000. The totallyloan is re aya lein amounts e ual to 30% of aily sales through the len er’s online latform, with a financing fee to e recognize over the life of the loan

totaling $5,869.

The Company has not prepared any audited financial statements. Therefore, investors have no au ite financial information regar ingthe Com any’s ca italization or assets or lia ilities on which to make investment ecisions. If investors feel the information rovi e is

insufficient, then they shoul not invest in the Com any.

General Risks an  Disclosures

Start-u investing is risky. Investing in startu s is very risky, highly s eculative, an shoul not ema e yanyone who cannot affor to lose their entire investment. nlike an investment in a mature usiness where there is a track recor of revenue an  income, the success of a
startu or early-stage venture often relies on the evelo ment of anew ro uct or service that may or may not fin a market. Before investing, you shoul carefully consi erthe s ecific risksan isclosures relate to oth this offeringty ean the com any which can e foun

inthiscom any rofilean the ocumentsinthe ataroom elow.

Your shares are not easily transfera le. You shoul not lanon einga letorea ily transferan Jor resell your security. Currently there is no market or li ui ity for these sharesan the com any oes not have any lans to list these shares on an exchange or other secon ary
market. At some oint the com any may choose to oo, ut until then you shoul  lan to hol your investment for a significant erio of time eforea ”li ui ation event” occurs. A “li ui ation event” is when the com any either lists their shares on an exchange, is ac uire , or

goes ankru t.

The Com anymay not ay ivi en s for the foreseea le future. nless otherwise s ecifie in the offering ocumentsan su ject to state law, you are not entitle to receive any ivi en s on your interest in the Com any. Accor ingly, any otential investor who antici ates

the nee for current ivi en sorincome from an investment shoul not urchase any of the securities offere on the Site.

Valuationan ca italization. nlike liste com anies that are value u licly through market- riven stock rices, the valuation of = rivate com anies, es ecially startu s, is ifficult to assess an you may risk over aying for your investment. Ina  ition, there may ea itional

classes of e uity with rights that are su_erior to the class of e uity eingsol .

You may only receive limite isclosure. While the com any must isclose certain information, since the com any is at an early-stage they may only ea leto rovi elimite informationa outits usiness lanan o erations ecause it oesnot have fully evelo e
o erations or a long history. The com any may also only o ligate to file information erio ically regar ingits usiness, inclu ing financial statements. A u licly liste com any, in contrast, is re uire to file annualan uarterlyre ortsan rom tly isclose certain events —

through continuing isclosure that you can use to evaluate the status of your investment.

Investment in ersonnel. An early-stage investment is also an investment in the entre reneur or management of the com any. Beinga le to execute on the usiness lan is often anim ortant factor in whether the usinessisvia lean successful. You shoul e aware that a

ortion of your investment may fun the com ensation of the com any’s em loyees, inclu ing its management. You shoul carefully review any isclosure regar ingthe com any’s use of rocee s.

Possi ility of frau . In light of the relative ease with which early-stage com anies can raise fun s, it may e the case that certain o ortunities turn out to e money-losing frau ulent schemes. As with other investments, there is no guarantee that investments will e immune

from frau .

Lack of rofessional gui ance. Many successful com anies artially attri ute their early success to the gui ance of rofessional early-stage investors (e.g., angel investors an venture ca ital firms). These investors often negotiate for seats on the com any’s oar of irectors

an layanim ortant role through their resources, contacts an ex erience in assisting early-stage com anies in executing on their usiness lans. An early-stage com any may not have the enefit of such _rofessional investors.

e resentatives of S| Securities, LLC are affiliate with SI A visors, LLC ("SI A visors”) Re resentatives of S Securities, LLC are affiliate with SI A visors, LLC ("SI A visors”). SI A visors is an exem tinvestment a visor that acts as the General Partner of S| Selections
Fun I, L.P. ("SI Selections Fun ”). SI Selections Fun is an early stage venture ca ital fun owne ythir - arty investors. From time to time, S| Selections Fun may invest in offerings ma e availa le on the See Invest latform, inclu ing this offering. Investments ma e y S|

Selections Fun may e counte towar s the total fun sraise necessary to reach the minimum fun ingtargetas isclose inthea lica le offering materials.

Data Room

Join the Conversation

Be the firstto ostacomment or uestiona out .

For com liance ur oses, foun ers con ucting Reg CF offerings are rohi ite from osting contact information on their Discussion Boar . Posts inclu ing e-mail a  resses or hone num ers will e remove imme iately. If you woul ke to connect with an investor irectly lease notify your

e icate cam aign manager on See Invest’s Venture Growth team.

Fre uently Aske Questions
P OFILE MEN



Higﬁﬁgﬁ?t Si e ySi e Offerings

Overview
WhatisSi e ySi e?
The&ine ySi e offering referstoa eal that is raising ca ital un er two offering ty es. This Si e ySi e offering is raising uner Regulation
CFan Rule 506(c) of Regulation D.
Term Sheet
What is a Form C?
Investor Perks
ﬁwe gorm Cisa ocument the com any must file with the Securities an  Exchange Commission (“SEC”) which inclu es  asic information
2 out the com anyan its offeringan isacon ition to making a Reg CF offering availa le to investors. It is im ortant to note that the SEC
Market Lan sca e
oes not review the Form C, an  therefore is not recommen ingan fora rovingany of the securities eing offere .
Before making any investment ecision, it is highly recommen e that ros ective investors review the Form C file with the SEC (inclu e
inthe com any’s rofile) efore makingany investment ecision.
DataRoom Y ) gany
€ 0 comments

@ FAQs

= Makipg.an Investmentin r an Mo esty

How oes investing work?

When you com lete your investment on See Invest, your money will e transferre to an escrow account where anin e en ent escrow
agent will watch over your investment until itisacce te y r anMo esty. Once r anMo estyacce ts your investment,an  certain
regulatory roce ures are com lete , your money will e transferre from the escrow account to r an Mo esty in exchange for your

securities. At that oint, youwill ea rou ownerin r anMo esty.

What will Inee to com lete my investment?
To make an investment, you will nee ~the following information rea ily availa le:

1. Personal information such as your currenta ressan hone num er
2. Em loymentan em loyer information

3. Networthan income information

4. Social Security Num eror ass ort

5. ABA ankrouting num eran checkingaccount num er (ty icallyfoun ona ersonal check or ank statement)

If you are investing un er Rule 506(c) of Regulation D, your status as an Accre ite Investor will also nee to e verifie an youwill e
aske to rovi e ocumentationsu orting your income, net worth, revenue, or net assets or a letter froma ualifie a visor suchasa

Registere Investment A visor, Registere Broker Dealer, Lawyer, or CPA.

After My Investment

What is my ongoing relationshi  with the Issuer?
Youarea artial owner of the com any,you o own securities after alll But more im ortantly, com anies which have raise money via
Regulation CF must file information with the SECan  ost it on their we sites on an annual asis. Receiving regular com any u ates is
im ortant to kee sharehol erse ucate an informe a outthe rogressof the com anyan their investment. This annual re ort
inclu es information similar to a com any’s initial Reg CF filingan key information that a com any will want to share with its investors to
fostera ynamican healthy relationshi .
In certain circumstances a com any may terminate its ongoing re orting re uirement if:

1. Thecom any ecomesafully-re orting registrant with the SEC

2. The com anyhas file at least one annual re ort, ut has no more than 300 sharehol ers of recor

3. The com any has file at least three annual re orts, an has no more than $10 million in assets

4. The com any or another arty urchases or re urchases all the securities sol in reliance on Section 4(a) (6)

5. The com any ceasesto o usiness

However, regar less of whether acom any has terminate _its ongoing re orting re uirement er SEC rules, See Invest works with all

com aniesonits latform to ensure that investors are rovi e uarterlyu ates. These uarterly re ortswillinclu e information such as:

(i) uarterly net sales, (ii) uarterly change in cashan cash on han , (iii) material u  ates onthe usiness, (iv) fun raisingu  ates (any

lans for next roun , current roun  status, etc.),an (v) any nota le ressan news.

Other General Questions

What s this agea out?

Thisis r anMo esty’s fun raising rofile age, where you can fin information that may e hel ful for you to make an investment — ecision

in their com any. The information on this age inclu es the com any overview, team ios,an therisksan isclosures relate to this
investment o ortunity. If the com any runsasi e ysi e offering that inclu es an offering un er Regulation CF, you may also fin aco y
ofthe r anMo esty’s Form C. The Form Cinclu esim ortant etailsa out r anMo esty’s fun raise that you shoul review efore

investing.

P OFILE MEN

Whatis ule506(c) un er egulation D?
Rule 506(c) un er Regulation Disaty e of offering with no limits on how much a com any may raise. The com any may generally solicit
their offering, ut the com any must verify each investor’s status as an accre ite investor rior to closingan acce ting fun s. To learn

morea out Rule 506(c) un er Regulation Dan  other offering ty es check out our _logan aca_emy.

Whatis egCF?

Title Ill of the JOBS Act outlines Reg CF, aty e of offering allowing rivate com anies to raise u to $1 million from all Americans. Prior
ca ital raising o tions limite  rivate com anies to raising money only from accre ite investors, historically the wealthiest ~2% of
Americans. Like a Kickstarter cam aign, Reg CF allows com anies to raise fun s online from their earlya o tersan the crow . However,
instea of rovi inginvestorsarewar suchas at-shirt oracar ,investors receive securities, ty ically e uity, in the startu s they ack. To

learn more a out Reg CFan  other offering ty es check out our _logan aca_emy.

How much can | invest?
An investor is limite  in the amount that he or she may invest in a Reg CF offering uring any 12-month erio :
* If either the annual income or the net worth of the investor is less than $100,000, the investor is limite - to the greater of $2,000 or 5%

of the lesser of his or her annual income or net worth.

* If theannualincome an net worth of the investor are oth greater than $100,000, the investor is limite to 10% of the lesser of his or

her annual income or net worth, to a maximum of $100,000.

Se arately, r anMo esty has set a minimum investment amount of S $1,000.

Accre ite investors investing $20,000 or over o not have investment limits.

How can I sell my securities in the future?
Currently there is no market or li ui ity for these securities. Right now r anMo esty oesnot lan to list these securities on a national
exchange or another secon ary market. At some oint r anMo esty may chooseto 050, ut until thenyou shoul  lan to hol your
investment for a significant erio of time eforea“li ui ation event” occurs. A“li ui ation event” iswhen r anMo esty either lists their

securities on an exchange, is ac uire , or goes ankru t.

How olkee track of this investment?
You can return to See Invest at any time to view your ortfolio of investmentsan o tain a summary statement. If investe un er

Regulation CF you may also receive erio icu ates from the com anya out their usiness,ina ition to monthly account statements.

How can I (or the com any) cancel my investment un er egulation CF?

For offerings ma e un er Regulation CF, you may cancel your investment at any time u  to 48 hours efore a closing occurs or an earlier
ate set ythe com any. You will esentaremin er notificationa roximately five ays efore the closing or set ate giving you an

o ortunity to cancel your investment if you ha notalrea y one so. Once a closing occurs, an  if you have not cancele your investment,

you will receive an email notifying you that your securities have een issue . If you have alrea y fun e your investment, your fun swill e
rom tly refun e toyouu on cancellation. To cancel your investment, you may go to your account’s ortfolio age y clicking your

rofile icon in the to  right corner.

What if | change my min a out investing?
If you invest uner any other offering ty e, you may cancel your investment at any time, for any reason until a closing occurs. You will
receive an email when the closing occursan  your secrities have een issue . If you have alrea y fun e your investmentan  your fun s
arein escrow, your fun swill e rom tly refun e toyouu on cancellation. To cancel your investment, - lease go to your account’s

ortfolio age y clickingyour rofile iconin the to right corner.
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URBAN MODESTY

This presentation contains offering materials prepared solely by Urban Modesty without the assistance of Sl Securities,
and not subject to FINRA Rule 2210. In addition, this presentation may contain forward-looking statements and
information relating to, among other things, the company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These
statements reflect management’s current views with respect to future events based information currently available and
are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the company’s actual results to differ materially. Investors are
cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements as they are meant for illustrative purposes
and they do not represent guarantees of future results, levels of activity, performance, or achievements, all of which
cannot be made. Moreover, no person nor any other person or entity assumes responsibility for the accuracy and
completeness of forward-looking statements, and is under no duty to update any such statements to conform them to
actual results.




WHICH BRANDS DOMINATE GLOBAL FASHION SEGMENTS?

$85B JEANS INDUSTRY? - — $90B SNEAKER INDUSTRY?
LEVI'S DOMINATES NIKE DOMINATES

U U \U $270+B MODEST APPAREL

r r1t INDUSTRY?NO BRAND DOMINATES

THE $300B MODEST FASHION SEGMENT IS COMPLETELY UNDERSERVED AND UP FOR THE TAKING




WHY IS A $270B SEGMENT STILL UNDERSERVED?

Why have other companies attempted to serve it but FAILED?

MISUNDERSTANDING GIVING IN NOT MEETING
MODEST REQUIREMENTS TO BACKLASH CUSTOMER NEEDS

H&M Decathlon Modanisa
See-through, short-sleeve & Sport hijab release resulted in Market Place, not designer &
length, “modest” dresses wave of “insults” and “boycott manufacturer, no control over
released threats” design or quality, non-US based

Unsuccessful Launch Canceled Plans On Track for $1B Valuation




WHAT DO MODEST APPAREL

CUSTOMERS WANT AND NEED?

CUSTOMER RELIGIOUS NEEDS

* Non-see-through fabric
« Long-sleeves, to the wrist

»
- AN‘ e * Full length, to the ankles
h.ﬁ * Loose fit that does not cling to curves
ot .u~ * Fair labor standards
CUSTOMER WANTS

* Styles that meet design trends
* Frequent new styles
* No layering required

« Feature full, e.g. pockets, maternity friendly,
adjustable

* Low price point

* Interest-free payment plan

« Generous exchange policy

 Fast shipping, e.g. 2 Hour or 2 Day Shipping
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OUR MISSION

To fill every modest woman'’s closet with the latest fashion trends,
QObﬁmQ to meet 16; SOQmmﬁ 3@@% s\;}oS QBUQSQ their wallets




URBAN MODESTY
POSITIONED TO DOMINATE THIS $300B
INDUSTRY

WHAT DIFFERENTIATES URBAN MODESTY
» Highly-rated designs

» Expertin-house designer
* Global, scalable, agile manufacturing process

* In-house Facebook & Google marketing specialists

 Strong brand recognition & affinity
» #1Dress brand at events

* User Entrepreneur
U.S. Based



Urban Modesty Investment Plans

Inventory Expansion

Increase available styles and
release schedule to meet customer

demands

Expand available collections

Retail Store

Leveraging customer location
analytics, open a retail location in
the heart of target audience

Offer online 2-Hour or same day
shipping to that area

Marketing

Expand marketing budget to
Increase traffic to website
leveraging Facebook, Google Ads,
and influencer marketing plans



EXHIBIT E
Video Transcript

27



Exhibit E: Video Transcript

Urban Modesty Trendy Abaya & Cover Up Ramadan, Eid & Summer Collection
[On Screen]:

Fashion

Style

Urban

Modesty

2-3 days Priority US shipping
Designed in NY

100 day exchanges

Shop Now Urbanmodesty.com

Urban Modesty All New Collection Release
[On Screen]:

Urban Modesty

Boho Chic Maxi dress

Tribal Drawstrings Maxi dress

Aztec Two Tone Maxi dress

Floral Chic Maxi dress

Autumn Chic Maxi dress

Autumn Chic Maxi dress

Floral Two Tone Maxi dress

Maroon Floral Drawstring Maxi dress
Blush pencil Maxi skirt

Navy pencil Maxi skirt

Black pencil Maxi skirt

Show now

Urbanmodesty.com

“If You Got Modesty, We Got You Covered”



